
From: Scott Osborn  
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 11:19 AM 
To: Aamir, Hira <AamirHira@KaneCountyIL.gov> 
Cc: Berkhout, Keith <BerkhoutKeith@KaneCountyIL.gov>; VanKerkhoff, Mark 
<vankerkhoffmark@KaneCountyIL.gov> 
Subject: EX: RE: Petition 4620 - TPE IL KN415 LLC Seeking Special Use for a Solar Array 
 
Hira, Keith, Mark, 
In response to the comments from KDOT and Algonquin regarding the future Huntley Road Expansion, 
we have drafted the attached revised zoning site plan.  Please note the grey “R/W” line depicted south 
of Huntley Road is 80’ off the centerline for Huntley Road.  The yellow line shown parallel to Huntley is a 
gas line identified in our surveys, We added it for reference as a reminder that we will need a crossing 
agreement form its owner.  The three above ground power poles to the east of the outlined project area 
will be ComEd’s poles required for interconnection; we have placed them such that they are outside of 
the future Huntley expansion area. 
 
Please feel free to distribute this site plan as necessary.  I have drafted a response to Algonquin’s 
concerns and will be sending this afternoon.  I’ll copy Hira and Keith.  
 
Thank you, 
Scott  
 
Scott Osborn 
Director of Project Development 

 
sosborn@tpoint-e.com  I  https://turningpoint-energy.com  I  303.618.9570 (Cell) 
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